
March 20, 2018 “REVISED”

The Honorable Board of Supervisors
County of Los Angeles
383 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration
500 West Temple Street
Los Angeles, California 90012

Dear Supervisors:

DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY TO ENTER INTO FUTURE PSYCHIATRIC URGENT CARE
CENTER/CRISIS STABILIZATION UNIT MASTER AGREEMENTS WITH QUALIFIED

ORGANIZATIONS TO FURTHER EXPAND CRISIS STABILIZATION SERVICES
(ALL SUPERVISORIAL DISTRICTS)

(3 VOTES)

SUBJECT

Authorize the Department of Mental Health to enter into future Psychiatric Urgent Care Center/Crisis
Stabilization Unit Master Agreements with qualified organizations to further expand crisis stabilization
services.

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE BOARD:

1. Delegate authority to the Director of Mental Health (Director), or his designee, to execute
Psychiatric Urgent Care Center/Crisis Stabilization Unit (collectively UCC) Master Agreements,
substantially similar to the Attached, with organizations that are deemed qualified by the Department
of Mental Health (DMH). The term of such Master Agreements will be effective upon execution
through June 30, 2023, with two optional one year extension periods.

2. Delegate authority to the Director, or his designee, to negotiate a contract award with the UCC
providers that meet the requirements through the Request for Application (RFA) process and
execute amendments to the UCC Master Agreements to add the statement of work, and at the time
of contract negotiations, on a case-by-case basis, to modify the County’s contracting requirements
for indemnification, insurance, and other standard County contract terms not mandated by County
ordinance, with all amendments subject to prior review and approval as to form by County Counsel
and Chief Executive Office (CEO) Risk Management Division, as necessary, with notification to the
CEO and your Board. These amendments will be effective upon execution through June 30, 2023,
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with two optional one-year extension periods. The total amount for UCCs combined is estimated to
be, will not exceed $50 million, fully funded by State and federal revenue.

3. Delegate authority to the Director, or his designee, to prepare, sign, and execute future
amendments to the Master Agreements in Recommendation 1 necessary to sustain the program
throughout the term specified, including but not limited to, amendments to: provide administrative
non-material changes; provide or add additional/related services; modify or replace an existing
Statement of Work; and/or, reflect federal, State, and County regulatory and/or policy changes,
subject to the prior review and approval as to form by County Counsel, with notice to the CEO
and your Board.

4. Delegate authority to the Director, or his designee, to terminate the Master Agreements in
Recommendation 1 in the event that the Contractor has failed to comply with the terms of a
corrective action plan and/or in accordance with the Agreement's termination provisions, including
termination for convenience.

PURPOSE/JUSTIFICATION OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approval of Recommendation 1 will allow the Director, or his designee, to expeditiously execute
Master Agreements with organizations that qualify to provide UCC services. UCCs provide crisis
stabilization services including integrated services for co-occurring mental health and substance use
disorders, 24 hours per day, seven days per week; rapid access to mental health evaluation and
assessment, crisis intervention/stabilization, medication support, case management; and linkage to
community-based resources for individuals 13 years of age or older experiencing psychiatric crisis.
UCCs are a critical component of the County’s efforts to decompress County Psychiatric Emergency
Services (PES) and inpatient units as well as divert individuals from incarceration. As such, DMH
has committed to expanding such services to the extent possible.

Approval of Recommendation 2 will allow DMH to amend the Master Agreements in
Recommendation 1 to negotiate a contract award with qualified UCC providers that meet the
requirement set forth in the RFA, and enable modifications to County contracting requirements, on a
case-by-case basis. These amendments will provide DMH contracting flexibility in procuring
additional crisis stabilization services.

Approval of Recommendation 3 will enable DMH to amend the Master Agreements in
Recommendation 1, in the event there is a need to make administrative non-material changes,
expand capacity, and/or to clarify performance requirements/contract deliverables pertaining to UCC
services without service interruption.

Approval of Recommendation 4 will allow DMH to terminate the Master Agreements in
Recommendation 1, in the event that the Contractor has failed to comply with the terms of a
corrective action plan and/or in accordance with the Agreement's termination provisions, including
termination for convenience.

Implementation of Strategic Plan Goals

The recommended actions are consistent with County Strategic Plan Goal I (Make Investments that
Transform Lives), specifically Strategy I.2 (Enhance Our Delivery of Comprehensive Interventions),
and Strategy I.3 (Reform Service Delivery within Our Justice System).
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FISCAL IMPACT/FINANCING

The estimated cost of each contract awarded to a UCC through this RFA process will be about
$10 million and estimated, not to be exceed $50 million in total, fully funded with State and
Federal revenue.

There is no impact on net County Cost for these actions.

FACTS AND PROVISIONS/LEGAL REQUIREMENTS

DMH currently directly operates and contracts for five existing UCCs and has board authority to
commence additional UCC services at three new facilities by June 30, 2018. Beyond these, DMH
will award additional contracts to qualified UCC providers as a result of the RFA based on the needs
and the best interest of the County. DMH is committed to expanding the UCC services throughout
the County to alleviate the use of the County's PES and inpatient units as well as divert individuals
from incarceration.

The Master Agreement format for UCCs with financial provisions for cost-based reimbursement
(Attachment) has been approved as to form by County Counsel.

CONTRACTING PROCESS

DMH released the RFA for UCC services on February 27, 2018, and is currently in the process of
identifying qualified providers to enter into Master Agreements with the County to provide additional
crisis stabilization services. The RFA continues to be advertised on the County's “Doing Business
with Us” Web Site as well as posted on DMH's Internet Site under Contracting Opportunities. The
RFA has an initial deadline of March 29, 2018; however, it is open-continuous to all new applicants
and can be suspended or re-opened at the County's discretion. DMH will directly negotiate with
qualified providers for the provisions of UCC services based on the needs and best interest of the
County.

IMPACT ON CURRENT SERVICES (OR PROJECTS)

Approval of the recommended actions will facilitate the County's efforts to decompress PES, reduce
unnecessary hospitalizations and inpatient days, and mitigate unnecessary incarcerations and
expenditures of local law enforcement by expanding community-based crisis response services and
improving access to timely assistance.
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Respectfully submitted,

JONATHAN E. SHERIN, M.D., Ph.D.

Director

JES:RB:GP:SK:sk

Enclosures

c: Executive Office, Board of Supervisors
Chief Executive Office
County Counsel
Chairperson, Mental Health Commission






































































































































































































































































